
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. GASB Changes to Pension Reporting for the Audit  
2. Rueter-Hess Recreational Authority IGA  
3. Commissioners’ Choice Selection & Upcoming Art Exhibits Report 

 
6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 

1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the May 5, 2015 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of April 27-May 11, 2015 
c. Treasurer’s Report for March 2015 

9. Administrative Matters 
a. Approval of New Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Lone Tree Hooters Inc. 

d/b/a Hooters (8334 S. Willow St. #G) 
10. Community Development 

a. Approval of Lone Tree Library Site Improvement Plan (SIP) #SP14-73R  
b. Approval of Sky Ridge Medical Center I-25 Monument Sign #SA15-38R  

11. Council Comments 
12. Adjournment 

 
City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events 

More info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org 
• City Offices will be closed on Monday, May 25th in observance of Memorial Day 
• Single tickets to Tunes on the Terrace are now on sale at the Lone Tree Arts Center in 

addition to Season Subscription packages 
• Kids Fest, June 7th, from 11:00 am – 2:00 pm, with a sensory friendly hour prior to 

opening from 10:00 – 11:00 am, followed by a sensory friendly performance by Sven the 
Juggler on the Main Stage 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 1 of 107

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/
http://www.lonetreeartscenter.org/


 

City Council Minutes Page 1 of 4 May 5, 2015 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

May 5, 2015 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
May 5, 2015, at 7:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem 
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 2 of 107



 

City Council Minutes Page 2 of 4 May 5, 2015 

 
Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
______  
  

Announcements 
Sophia Kenny, Youth Commissioner, gave Council an update on the Youth 
Commission. 
 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Presentations 
There were no presentations. 
______  
 

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 
 Minutes of the April 21, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of April 13-27, 2015 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to approve 
the Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a vote of 5-0.   
   

 
Community Development 

Approval of South Suburban Parks & Recreation District Petition for Inclusion 
 
Kelly First, Community Development Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
authorize the City Manager to sign the Petition for Inclusion on behalf of the City.  
The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
Public Hearing: Resolution 15-06, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL 
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED 
REVENUES OR REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF 
ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET 

   
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:03 p.m.  
 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director, introduced the item.  
 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 3 of 107



 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 4 May 5, 2015 

Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing for comment at 7:04 p.m.  
 
There was no public comment.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve 
Resolution 15-06, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED REVENUES 
OR REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION OF THE 
BUDGET.  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
The City Council convened the Local Liquor Licensing Authority, New License 
Division 
 
Public Hearing: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for Lone Tree 
Hooters Inc. d/b/a Hooters (8334 S. Willow St. #G) 

   
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:04 p.m.  
 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, noted the Authority was in receipt of a packet of 
information which contained copies of: the license application, individual history 
records, red-lined drawing of the premises and petition summary. She noted that 
staff has reviewed all the documents including the articles of incorporation, 
bylaws, Certificate of Good Standing, business license, affidavit of posting, 
affidavit of publication and petitions.  She directed the information be made a part 
of the record. She also noted the information and documents have been reviewed 
and found to be in accordance with and in conformity with the City of Lone Tree 
Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage Regulations and were accepted into 
evidence by the Authority. 
 
Ms. Pettinger introduced Jack Rotole, Applicant’s Attorney, Brian Weston, 
President, and Tom Campbell Vice President, and Max Scott, Oedipus, Inc., 
petition circulator. Mr. Rotole, Mr. Scott, and Mr. Lumbye spoke on behalf of the 
application. Mr. Rotole interviewed Mr. Scott on the petitioning process. Mr. 
Rotole introduced Mr. Paul Lumbye, Applicant’s Attorney. Mr. Lumbye spoke on 
behalf of the following members of the business community, who were unable to 
attend:   
- Eric Nodstrum, Manager, Smash Burger, 8331 Willow St. #B 
- Richard Hommurling Owner, Pearl Vision Center, 8441 S. Yosemite St. 
- Suz Garrette-Duquotte, Store Manager, Wranglers, Park Meadows, 9140 

Westview Rd. 
- Matthew Grooms, South Metro General Manager, Max Muscle, 9226 Park 

Meadows Dr. 
- Pete Pflum, Partner/Operations Manager, Pasta Jay’s, 9226 Park Meadows Dr. 
- Daniel Arenson, General Manager Anthony’s Pizza, 9234 Park Meadows Dr. 
- Tawasha Noel, Manager, N.V. Boutique, Park Meadows Mall 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 4 of 107



 

City Council Minutes Page 4 of 4 May 5, 2015 

- Jason Hearle, Manager, Orvis Shop in Park Meadows, 8433 S. Park Meadows 
Center Dr. 

- Samantha Hall, Manager, Flip Flop Shops, 8405 S. Park Meadows Center Dr. 
- Melanie Manriquez, Manager, Hot Topics, 8405 S. Park Meadows Center Dr., 

#1215 
- Chase Raines, Manager, Lids Inc., 8401 S. Park Meadows Center Dr.  
- Erin Smith, Manager, Knockouts for Men, 8353 S. Willow St. #C-1 

Mr. Lumbye stated these individuals wanted their support for the application to be 
noted.  
 
Mr. Weston, President and CEO for Lone Tree Hooters Inc. presented testimony 
in regard to the needs and desires of the neighborhood, the applicant’s business 
plan and practices and answered questions from Council. 
  
Mayor Gunning opened the hearing for public testimony.  
 
Margarita Nelson7911 Chaparral Road, shared her concerns with issuing the 
liquor license. Ms. Nelson read comments from her daughter, Maria Nelson, who 
is was also opposed to the license. 
 
Christina Nelson, 7911 Chaparral Road, also shared her objection to the liquor 
license. 
 
Theresa Nelson, 7911 Chaparral Road, also shared her objection to the liquor 
license. 
 
The public hearing was closed at 8:03 p.m.  
 
Following a brief discussion by the Authority, Member Monson motioned to 
approve the New Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Lone Tree Hooters Inc. 
d/b/a Hooters at 8334 S. Willow St. #G. There being no second, the City Council 
moved on to the next item of business. 
  

 
Adjournment  

There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
8:33 p.m. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 5 of 107



CITY OF LONE TREE PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Lone Tree Hooters, Inc. 

d/b/a Hooters 
 
MEETING DATE: May 5, 2015 & May 19, 2015 
 
STAFF PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE: Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
DESCRIPTION: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Lone Tree Hooters, Inc. 

d/b/a Hooters, 8334 S. Willow Street, Suite G, Lone Tree, Colorado. 
 
SUMMARY: The application for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License at 

the above location was submitted and completed in all material 
respects. The necessary fees accompanied the application. 

 
 This establishment is located at 8334 S. Willow Street, Suite G. A 

ten year commercial lease was entered into between Meadows 
Shopping Center 05 A, LLC and Lone Tree Hooters, Inc. on 
February 25, 2015. Staff has reviewed all the lease documentation.   

  
 The License Application, Individual History Records, Red-lined 

Drawing of the Premises, and Summary of Petitioning are attached. 
Staff has also reviewed the following documents: articles of 
incorporation, bylaws of Lone Tree Hooters, Inc., certificate of good 
standing issued by the Colorado Secretary of State, Lone Tree 
business license, affidavit of posting, affidavit of publication and 
Petitions. 

 
Fingerprinting and background checks were submitted through CBI; 
no adverse comments or events being reported. All posting and 
publication requirements have been met and the petition results have 
been reviewed. 
 
A Hotel and Restaurant licensee must have full meals available until 
8:00 p.m. every day, and snacks and sandwiches after 8:00 p.m. 
Food sales must provide at least 25% of the gross income from the 
sale of food and drink of the license premises over any period of 
time of at least one year. 

 
RECOMMENDED 
COUNCIL ACTION: Convene the Public Hearing for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor 

License and consider a motion to approve the application for a Hotel 
and Restaurant Liquor License conditional upon the applicant 
obtaining necessary building permits and approvals.   

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 6 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 7 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 8 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 9 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 10 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 11 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 12 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 13 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 14 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 15 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 16 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 17 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 18 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 19 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 20 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 21 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 22 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 23 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 24 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 25 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 26 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 27 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 28 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 29 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 30 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 31 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 32 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 33 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 34 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 35 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 36 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 37 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 38 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 39 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 40 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 41 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 42 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 43 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 44 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 45 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 46 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 47 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 48 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 49 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 50 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 51 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 52 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 53 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 54 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 55 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 56 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 57 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 58 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 59 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 60 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 61 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 62 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 63 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 64 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 65 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 66 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 67 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 68 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 69 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 70 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 71 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 72 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 73 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 74 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 75 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 76 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 77 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 78 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 79 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 80 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 81 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 82 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 83 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 84 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 85 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 86 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 87 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 88 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 89 of 107



 
 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
 

Project Summary 
 

 
Date:   May 19, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 
 
Project Name: Sky Ridge Medical Center I-25 Monument Sign replacement 
 
 
Location: The sign is located on the east side of the Sky Ridge Medical Center 

campus, along I-25.   
 
 
Project Type / #: Sign Approval pursuant to the RidgeGate West Village Office 

District Sub-Area Plan Addendum 1.0 for I-25 Corridor signage.  
 
 
Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  
  
Meeting Type: Public Meeting  
 
 
Summary of Request:   

Approval of a new 40-foot tall monument sign for the Sky Ridge 
Medical Center. 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
  
 N/A 
 
  
Suggested Action:  
 Approval of the proposed sign and landscape plan, subject to 

approval of a Building Permit. The applicant is responsible for 
ensuring that the sign complies with State of Colorado Rules 
pertaining to Roadside Advertising. 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 90 of 107



 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
 
DATE: May 13, 2015 
 
FOR:  May 19, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: Sky Ridge Medical Center I-25 Monument Sign  
  Project SA15-38R 
 
  
Owner:      Representative: 
HCA Healthone LLC    Susan Hicks, CEO 
PO BOX 80610     Sky Ridge Medical Center 
NDIANAPOLIS, IN 46280-0610   10101 RidgeGate Parkway 
      Lone Tree, CO 80124 
 
 
City Council Meeting Date:      May 19, 2015    
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

Approval of a new I-25 monument sign for the Sky Ridge Medical Center. 
The sign would replace the existing monument sign. 
 
 

B. LOCATION: 
 
The sign will be located on the east side of the campus, approximately 15 
feet north of the existing sign. The sign will be setback 30 feet from the 
Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) right-of-way. 
 
 
 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 91 of 107



 
 

C. BACKGROUND: 
 

On September 4, 2012, the City Council approved an application amending 
the RidgeGate Office District Sub-Area Plan for I-25 Corridor (west) 
signage. The approval allowed a total of four monument signs located along 
the west side of I-25 including the Charles Schwab Sign, the RidgeGate 
Commons/Cabela’s sign, the Sky Ridge Medical Center sign and a 
placeholder for a future sign. At the time of the Sub-Area Plan amendment 
application, specific designs for the Charles Schwab and RidgeGate 
Commons/Cabela’s signs were presented and approved. The Sub-Area 
Plan amendment approval provided that the location and design of the 
remaining two signs would be subject to City Council approval at a later 
date.  
 
In 2014, the City contracted with a consulting team to develop a Community 
Sign Plan that would provide a comprehensive and coordinated approach 
to signage throughout the City, including a framework to guide freestanding 
signage in the I-25 and C-470 corridors. A series of stakeholder meetings 
were conducted and meetings between the Planning Commission and City 
Council were held to gather feedback. General guidelines and 
considerations were drafted as part of that process, which could set the 
stage for future sign regulations in the corridor, should the City wish to adopt 
such regulations in the future. In general, factors such as sign legibility, 
proportion, scale, location, context, materials, and colors should be 
evaluated, along with all building permit requirements.  
 
 

D. DESCRIPTION: 
 

Attached please find a letter from Sky Ridge Medical Center CEO, Susan 
Hicks, dated April 20, 2015, which describes the request, followed by a 
location map and specifications of the proposed sign. The proposed sign is 
40 feet tall, while the existing sign is only about 12 feet tall. (By comparison, 
the I-25 RidgeGate Commons/Cabela’s sign is also 40 feet tall and the I-25 
Charles Schwab sign is 50 feet tall). 
 
The proposed sign is oriented vertically. It consists of a brick base, 
aluminum sign fascia and four message panels. Materials and colors will 
match those used on the campus. The sign is internally illuminated.  

 
Staff believes that the proposed Sky Ridge monument sign will be much 
more legible from I-25 than the current sign, which is only about 12 feet 
high. The scale of the proposed sign, message size and color contrast are 
appropriate given the distance of the sign from I-25 and speeds at which 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 92 of 107



vehicles travel when viewing the sign. The proposed sign height is 
proportionate to the scale of the buildings on the campus and the scale of 
the campus itself, and is similar to that of the other two existing signs along 
I-25. The materials and color used on the sign are coordinated with those 
used on campus.  
 
A proposed landscape plan is also included for Council approval. The mix 
of evergreen trees, shrubs, grasses and rock should provide for appropriate 
heights and year-round interest at the sign.  

 
 
 

E. REFERRALS:  
  
As part of this process, the RidgeGate Design Review Committee reviewed 
the proposed sign and has issued their approval.  
 
Additionally, a referral was sent to CDOT. CDOT responded by providing 
the state rules governing outdoor advertising in Colorado, and stated that 
the sign appears to comply with the rules.  

 
 

 
F. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff recommends approval of the sign and associated landscaping, 
subject to approval of a Building Permit. The applicant is responsible for 
ensuring that the sign complies with State of Colorado Rules pertaining to 
Roadside Advertising. 
 
 

END 
 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 93 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 94 of 107



PROJECT:

CLIENT:

NOTES:

REVISION DATE/#:

DATE:

     This design is the exclusive 
property of Artcraft Signs and 
cannot be reproduced either 
in whole or in part without 
their consent.

APPROVED FOR FABRICATION
APPROVED AS NOTED
REVISE AND RESUBMIT
REJECTED
NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN

DATE:

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

ARTCRAFT SIGNS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION OF ADA COMPLIANCE EITHER STATED OR IMPLIED AND DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. WARRANTY: ONE (1) YEAR FOR WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL WITH EXCEPTION TO ALL 
ELECTRICAL WORK, WHICH IS (90) DAYS, APPLIES TO NEW WORK ONLY. WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR, COMPLETE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THE SUM OR SUMS AS NOTED ABOVE. THE PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY COLLECTION COST AND ATTORNEY 
FEES IF PLACED FOR COLLECTION. ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, ALL WORK WILL BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES. NO CHANGE OR MODIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL SHALL BE MADE UNLESS IT IS DONE IN WRITING AND WITH 
MUTUAL CONSENT OF ALL PARTIES INVOLVED. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKE, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKER’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE. 
THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OTHER THEN THOSE SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THE AGREEMENT. PHOTO MOCK-UPS MAY NOT BE ACCURATE TO SCALE.

Sky Ridge Medical Center
Monument Sign

Sky Ridge Medical Center

Monument Sign

4/13/2015

rev 1 3/30/2015
rev 2 4/13/2015

Sky Ridge Medical Center
10101 RidgeGate Parkway
Lone Tree, CO 80124

1 1/2” Acrylic push
through illuminated
lettering with white
translucent vinyl
over letter faces- Sign facia to be fabricated out of aluminum

4” Thick panels:
 - MPS 36659
   Hemlock Green

Aluminum Sign Structure
Painted:
MP 02788 Autumn Blonde
 - 

Battered Brick Base:
 - wide dimention only

21ft

6” typ.

6” typ.

6” typ.

27
’ 6

”

Feather Reeds

Aluminum wing
painted
MP10441 Capilano Bridge 

Metal Cap:
- 12” x 24” x 6”
Painted MP00608 Raw Brown

World-Class
Spine & Ortho Care

Women’s &
Children’s Services

ER/Trauma Care
4 ft

12”

10”

6” typ.

36”

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 95 of 107



PROJECT:

CLIENT:

NOTES:

REVISION DATE/#:

DATE:

     This design is the exclusive 
property of Artcraft Signs and 
cannot be reproduced either 
in whole or in part without 
their consent.

APPROVED FOR FABRICATION
APPROVED AS NOTED
REVISE AND RESUBMIT
REJECTED
NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN

DATE:

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

ARTCRAFT SIGNS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION OF ADA COMPLIANCE EITHER STATED OR IMPLIED AND DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. WARRANTY: ONE (1) YEAR FOR WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL WITH EXCEPTION TO ALL 
ELECTRICAL WORK, WHICH IS (90) DAYS, APPLIES TO NEW WORK ONLY. WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR, COMPLETE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THE SUM OR SUMS AS NOTED ABOVE. THE PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY COLLECTION COST AND ATTORNEY 
FEES IF PLACED FOR COLLECTION. ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, ALL WORK WILL BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES. NO CHANGE OR MODIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL SHALL BE MADE UNLESS IT IS DONE IN WRITING AND WITH 
MUTUAL CONSENT OF ALL PARTIES INVOLVED. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKE, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKER’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE. 
THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OTHER THEN THOSE SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THE AGREEMENT. PHOTO MOCK-UPS MAY NOT BE ACCURATE TO SCALE.

Sky Ridge Medical Center
Monument Sign

Simulated Night Mock

Original Monument Sign

Simulated Distance Night Mock

4/13/2015

rev 1  3/30/2015
rev 2 4/13/2015

Sky Ridge Medical Center
10101 RidgeGate Parkway
Lone Tree, CO 80124

Sky Ridge Medical Center

Monument Sign
1

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 96 of 107



Masonry to match as close as possible to 
Sky Ridge Medical Center standards

PROJECT:

CLIENT:

NOTES:

REVISION DATE/#:

DATE:

     This design is the exclusive 
property of Artcraft Signs and 
cannot be reproduced either 
in whole or in part without 
their consent.

APPROVED FOR FABRICATION
APPROVED AS NOTED
REVISE AND RESUBMIT
REJECTED
NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN

DATE:

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

ARTCRAFT SIGNS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION OF ADA COMPLIANCE EITHER STATED OR IMPLIED AND DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. WARRANTY: ONE (1) YEAR FOR WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL WITH EXCEPTION TO ALL 
ELECTRICAL WORK, WHICH IS (90) DAYS, APPLIES TO NEW WORK ONLY. WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR, COMPLETE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THE SUM OR SUMS AS NOTED ABOVE. THE PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY COLLECTION COST AND ATTORNEY 
FEES IF PLACED FOR COLLECTION. ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, ALL WORK WILL BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES. NO CHANGE OR MODIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL SHALL BE MADE UNLESS IT IS DONE IN WRITING AND WITH 
MUTUAL CONSENT OF ALL PARTIES INVOLVED. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKE, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKER’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE. 
THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OTHER THEN THOSE SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THE AGREEMENT. PHOTO MOCK-UPS MAY NOT BE ACCURATE TO SCALE.

Sky Ridge Medical Center
Monument Sign

3/27/2015

Sky Ridge Medical Center
10101 RidgeGate Parkway
Lone Tree, CO 80124

The sign colors to match as close 
as possible to parking garage located 
in the area.

Aluminum Sturcture to match as close as possible 

Wing color to match as close as possible

Hemlock Green Wall Sign Hemlock Green parking signs located throughout parking 
lot.

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 97 of 107



PROJECT:

CLIENT:

NOTES:

REVISION DATE/#:

DATE:

     This design is the exclusive 
property of Artcraft Signs and 
cannot be reproduced either 
in whole or in part without 
their consent.

APPROVED FOR FABRICATION
APPROVED AS NOTED
REVISE AND RESUBMIT
REJECTED
NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN

DATE:

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

ARTCRAFT SIGNS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION OF ADA COMPLIANCE EITHER STATED OR IMPLIED AND DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. WARRANTY: ONE (1) YEAR FOR WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL WITH EXCEPTION TO ALL 
ELECTRICAL WORK, WHICH IS (90) DAYS, APPLIES TO NEW WORK ONLY. WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR, COMPLETE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THE SUM OR SUMS AS NOTED ABOVE. THE PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY COLLECTION COST AND ATTORNEY 
FEES IF PLACED FOR COLLECTION. ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, ALL WORK WILL BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES. NO CHANGE OR MODIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL SHALL BE MADE UNLESS IT IS DONE IN WRITING AND WITH 
MUTUAL CONSENT OF ALL PARTIES INVOLVED. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKE, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKER’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE. 
THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OTHER THEN THOSE SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THE AGREEMENT. PHOTO MOCK-UPS MAY NOT BE ACCURATE TO SCALE.

Sky Ridge Medical Center
Monument Sign

3/27/2015

Sky Ridge Medical Center
10101 RidgeGate Parkway
Lone Tree, CO 80124

Sign to be loated approximately 15’ north of the 
existing sign and 30’ setback from CDOT right of way.
New sign to have the same set backs as existing sign.

Existing sign to be removed 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 98 of 107



�������

�������

���������

���������

���������

���������

�������

��������������
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

�������������

�������
���������������������������������

�������

�������

����

����

����

����

����

�

���������

���������

��
��

��
��

�

���

���

�
��

�
�

�

� � ��

��
��

� � ��

� � ��

� � ��

� � ��

� � ��

� � ��

� � ��

����

�
�

��
�

�
��

� � ��

� � ��

� � �

���������

���������

������������

�������������������

��������������

����������������� ��
��

��
��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�

��������
���������

������������
���������

���������
�������
������

�����������������������
�������������������

���������������
����������������

�����������
�������

������������

������������������������������� �����������������������

���������������������������������
�����������������������

��������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������

��������������������������������

�����

�

�������������

��� ��� ����

��������������������������������
�����������������������������������
��������������������������������������
������������������������������

���������������������������������
���������

�����������������
����������������������������

�������
��������������

����

��������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������

��������������������

� �����������������������������
���������������������������� ������
������������������������������������
������������������

��������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������

������������
������������������������������������������

��� �����������

���������������

�� ������������������

�� ����������

�� ����������������

�� ���������

�� ���������������������

�� ����������������������

�������������������������

�� �����������������

�� �������������

�� �����������

�� �����������

������

�� ���������������������

�� ���������������

�� ������������������

�� ���������������������

�� ����������

�� ����������

�� �������������

�� ��������������

�� ����������������

������������������������

�� �����������������������

�� ����������������

�� �����������

�� ��������������������

��������

Location of sign 

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 99 of 107



GRANITE RIVER
BOULDERS

FEATHER REED
GRASS, #1

RUSSIAN SAGE, #5

GROW LOW SUMAC, #5

PURPLE LEAF SAND CHERRY, #5

PINION PINE, 6' HT.

2"-4' GRAY ROSE COBBLE

11
2" LOCAL RIVER ROCK

EXISTING SIGN

NEW SIGN

BED EDGER

OVER SEED NATIVE GRASS
ANY DISTURBED AREAS

PA
RK

ING LO
T I-2

5
 RO

W

SKY RIDGE I-25 MONUMENT SIGN

05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 100 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 101 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 102 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 103 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 104 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 105 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 106 of 107



05/19/15 City Council Packet Page 107 of 107


	2015-05-19 CC Agenda
	2015-05-19 CC Agenda
	2015-05-05 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	May 5, 2015

	2015-05-19 Hooters-complete
	Hooters Application-red
	1of1 Hooters Preliminary Findings.pdf
	STAFF PERSON
	RECOMMENDED


	Library SIP binder reduced
	SkyRidgeSign-complete
	1 of 5 CC report
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	DATE: May 13, 2015
	FOR:  May 19, 2015 City Council Meeting
	F. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:
	END

	2 of 5 narrative
	3 of 5 Main Monument Final Proof Rev 1 small
	4 of 5 Landscape Plan
	5 of 5 referrals




